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January 22, 2021 

 

 

Mark L. Johnson, Executive Director & Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

PO Box 47250 

Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

 

 

 

Dear Mr. Johnson; 

 

Enclosed is a copy of the contract between Northridge Contractors Inc. and Washington Water Service 

Company (WWSC) to complete the tap of the extended watermain on 208th Street East for the proposed 

Classic Enclave Plat Development. This site is in Pierce County, which is serviced by Southwood Water 

System, DOH ID #82844H. This agreement has been signed by Ken Ritter and countersigned by 

Matthew D. Brown, the General Manager of WWSC.   

 

Estimated costs identified on attachment “A” are $85,115. To this, a payment of $42,557 has been 

received, as attached. 

 

Please do not hesitate to call me at 253-851-4060 ext. 1105, if you have any questions.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Kanosi Chakweva 

Accounting Manager 

 
 

WASHINGTON WATER SERVICE COMPANY 
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